

### Queensland

# Fisheries Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2011

# Subordinate Legislation 2011 No. 224

made under the

Fisheries Act 1994

# Contents

•				
				Page
1	Short title			4
2	Regulatio	n ame	nded	4
3	Insertion	of new	ch 2, pt 4, div 2, sdiv 1 hdg	4
4	Replacen	nent of	s 33	4
	33	Reg	ulated waters for sdiv 1	4
5	Insertion	of new	ch 2, pt 4, div 2, sdiv 2	4
	Subdivision	on 2	Water to which only particular permits can apply	
	34A	Reg	ulated waters for sdiv 2	5
	34B	Proh	ibited activities	5
6	Omission	of s 6	0 (Prohibited activities—bêche-de-mer)	5
7	Amendme	ent of	s 74 (Prohibited activities—Pine River Bay)	6
8	Insertion	of new	ch 2, pt 7, div 2, sdiv 4	6
	Subdivision	on 4	Bêche-de-mer	
	76A	Proh	ibited activities—Bêche-de-mer regulated waters	6
9	Amendme	ent of	s 87 (Regulated waters for div 2)	6
10	Amendme	ent of	s 96 (Prohibited activities)	6
11	Amendment of s 138 (Declaration subject to condition)			7
12	Insertion	of new	s 160A	7
	160A	Red	champagne lobster	7

#### Contents

Amendment of s 171 (Recreational fisher possessing fin fish for bait)			
Amendment of s 187A (Cast nets)			
Amendment of s 187C (Seine nets)			
Amendment of s 188 (Using crab apparatus)			
Amendment of s 210 (Particulars to be contained in register—Act, s 73)			
Insertion of new s 218A			
218A Restriction on issue of general fisheries permit for taking fish in particular regulated waters			
Amendment of s 233 (Authorisation—assistant fisher)	1		
Amendment of s 242 (General conditions of a commercial fisher licence)	1		
Replacement of s 261A (Restriction on amending a licence to reflect boat modification or replacement)	1		
261A Restriction on amending a licence to reflect boat modification or replacement	1		
Amendment of s 271 (Conditions of licences on which more than 1 fishery symbol is written)	1		
Amendment of s 458 (Fishery area)	1		
Replacement of s 482 (Use of general purpose mesh nets in rivers and creeks)	1		
482 Use of set mesh nets in rivers and creeks between Kauri and Baffle Creeks	1		
Amendment of s 524 (Fishery area)	1		
Replacement of s 553 (Use of tender boats)	1		
Use of tender boats	1		
Amendment of s 554 (Permitted distance for an assistant fisher to be under direction)	1		
Omission of s 574 (Requirement to obtain approval to leave unloading area)	1		
Amendment of s 580 (Requirements for weighing unloaded spanish mackerel)	1		
Amendment of s 611 (Fishery area)	1		
Replacement of s 613 (Permitted ways of taking whiting)	1		
Permitted ways of taking whiting	1		
Amendment of s 654 (Meaning of relevant quantity particulars) .	1		
Amendment of sch 1 (Regulated waters)	1		
Amendment of sch 2 (Regulated fish declarations)	1		
Amendment of sch 3 (Declared fish habitat areas)	2		
	Amendment of s 187A (Cast nets)  Amendment of s 187C (Seine nets)  Amendment of s 188 (Using crab apparatus)  Amendment of s 210 (Particulars to be contained in register—Act, s 73)  Insertion of new s 218A  218A Restriction on issue of general fisheries permit for taking fish in particular regulated waters  Amendment of s 233 (Authorisation—assistant fisher)  Amendment of s 242 (General conditions of a commercial fisher licence)  Replacement of s 261A (Restriction on amending a licence to reflect boat modification or replacement)  261A Restriction on amending a licence to reflect boat modification or replacement  Amendment of s 271 (Conditions of licences on which more than 1 fishery symbol is written)  Amendment of s 458 (Fishery area)  Replacement of s 482 (Use of general purpose mesh nets in rivers and creeks)  482 Use of set mesh nets in rivers and creeks between Kauri and Baffle Creeks  Amendment of s 554 (Fishery area)  Replacement of s 553 (Use of tender boats)  553 Use of tender boats  Amendment of s 554 (Permitted distance for an assistant fisher to be under direction)  Omission of s 574 (Requirement to obtain approval to leave unloading area)  Amendment of s 580 (Requirements for weighing unloaded spanish mackerel)  Amendment of s 611 (Fishery area)  Replacement of s 613 (Permitted ways of taking whiting)  613 Permitted ways of taking whiting  Amendment of s 654 (Meaning of relevant quantity particulars)  Amendment of s 611 (Regulated waters)  Amendment of s 611 (Regulated waters)		

Page 2 2011 SL No. 224

#### Contents

36	Amendment of sch 6 (Glossary of scientific names for particular	
	fish other than regulated coral reef fin fish)	24
37	Amendment of sch 10A (Prescribed stock impoundments)	26

#### 1 Short title

This regulation may be cited as the Fisheries Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2011.

## 2 Regulation amended

This regulation amends the Fisheries Regulation 2008.

### 3 Insertion of new ch 2, pt 4, div 2, sdiv 1 hdg

Chapter 2, part 4, division 2, after division 2 heading—
insert—

# 'Subdivision 1 Waters to which any permit can apply'.

### 4 Replacement of s 33

Section 33—
omit, insert—

# '33 Regulated waters for sdiv 1

'This subdivision applies to the following regulated waters—

- Mission Bay
- South Mitchell River
- Torres Strait near Hammond Island.'.

### 5 Insertion of new ch 2, pt 4, div 2, sdiv 2

After section 34—

insert—

# **'Subdivision 2 Water to which only particular permits can apply**

Page 4 2011 SL No. 224

#### '34A Regulated waters for sdiv 2

'This subdivision applies to the following regulated waters—

- Coombabah Lake and Coombabah Creek
- Swan Bay
- Wolf Rock (grey nurse shark protection area)
- Tinana Creek Barrage
- Mary River Barrage
- Burnett River Barrage
- Kolan River Barrage
- Fitzroy River Barrage
- Keppel Bay (fishing)
- Hook Island (fishing)
- Yanks Jetty at Orpheus Island
- Centenary Lakes, Cairns
- Barron River (fishing)
- Bizant River, Princess Charlotte Bay.

#### '34B Prohibited activities

'A regulated person must not in the regulated waters—

- (a) take any fish; or
- (b) possess a fish taken in contravention of paragraph (a).

Note—

See also section 218A.'.

# 6 Omission of s 60 (Prohibited activities—bêche-de-mer)

Section 60—

omit.

# 7 Amendment of s 74 (Prohibited activities—Pine River Bay)

Section 74—

insert—

'(2) However, subsection (1) does not apply to taking a fin fish in, or possessing a fin fish taken in, the regulated waters if the fish is not intentionally or recklessly injured or damaged and is immediately put back.'.

### 8 Insertion of new ch 2, pt 7, div 2, sdiv 4

Chapter 2, part 7, division 2—

insert—

### 'Subdivision 4 Bêche-de-mer

# '76A Prohibited activities—Bêche-de-mer regulated waters

'A regulated person must not in the Bêche-de-mer regulated waters—

- (a) take a bêche-de-mer;
- (b) possess a bêche-de-mer taken in contravention of paragraph (a).'.

### 9 Amendment of s 87 (Regulated waters for div 2)

Section 87, thirty-ninth dot point, 'Eimio'— *omit*, *insert*—

'Eimeo'.

# 10 Amendment of s 96 (Prohibited activities)

(1) Section 96, table, entry for Fraser Island (rivers and creeks), column 2, 'section 482(3)'—

omit, insert—

'section 482(1)'.

Page 6 2011 SL No. 224

# (2) Section 96, table, entry for Queens Bay— *omit. insert*—

|--|

### 11 Amendment of s 138 (Declaration subject to condition)

Section 138, example—

omit, insert—

'Example—

Under schedule 2, part 2 a shark (other than a grey reef shark, whitetip reef shark, speartooth shark, white shark or sandtiger shark) is declared to be regulated fish on the condition, stated in column 3 of the schedule, that the shark's tail and all of its fins are not secured to its body.'.

#### 12 Insertion of new s 160A

After section 160—

insert—

# '160A Red champagne lobster

'The size of a red champagne lobster must be decided by measuring, in a straight line, from the anterior mid-dorsal margin to the posterior mid-dorsal margin of the cephalothorax.'.

# 13 Amendment of s 171 (Recreational fisher possessing fin fish for bait)

Section 171(3)—
omit.

### 14 Amendment of s 187A (Cast nets)

Section 187A, after 'use'—

[s 15]

insert—
'or possess'.

### 15 Amendment of s 187C (Seine nets)

Section 187C, after 'use'—
insert—
'or possess'.

### 16 Amendment of s 188 (Using crab apparatus)

(1) Section 188, heading, 'Using'—
omit, insert—

'Possessing or using'.

- (2) Section 188(1)—
  omit, insert—
- '(1) A recreational fisher—
  - (a) must not possess or use more than a total of 4 items of crab apparatus in any waters; and
  - (b) may use crab apparatus only in compliance with—
    - (i) subsections (2) and (3); and
    - (ii) subsection (4), if applicable.'.
- (3) Section 188(2)—

omit.

(4) Section 188(3), 'Also, the'—

omit, insert—

'The'.

(5) Section 188(3)(b)(i), 'subsection (4)'—

omit, insert—

'subsection (3)'.

(6) Section 188(4), 'subsection (3)(b)(i)'—

Page 8 2011 SL No. 224

```
omit, insert—
'subsection (2)(b)(i)'.
```

(7) Section 188(5), 'Also, if'—

omit, insert—

'If'.

(8) Sections 188(3) to (5)—

renumber as sections 188(2) to (4).

(9) Section 188—
insert—

'(5) In this section—

crab apparatus means any of the following items—

- (a) a crab pot, collapsible trap or dilly;
- (b) a device that is a combination of 2 or more things mentioned in paragraph (a).'.

# 17 Amendment of s 210 (Particulars to be contained in register—Act, s 73)

(1) Section 210, '(1)'— *omit*.

(2) Section 210(i)— *omit*.

#### 18 Insertion of new s 218A

Chapter 5, part 4, division 1—
insert—

# **'218A Restriction on issue of general fisheries permit for taking fish in particular regulated waters**

'The chief executive can not issue a general fisheries permit allowing the taking of fish in, or the possessing of fish taken in, the regulated waters mentioned in section 34A unless the

permit is for an activity for which any of the following is the sole or main purpose—

- (a) research;
- (b) environmental protection;
- (c) public health;
- (d) public safety.'.

#### 19 Amendment of s 233 (Authorisation—assistant fisher)

Section 233(2), 'section', second mention— *omit*.

# 20 Amendment of s 242 (General conditions of a commercial fisher licence)

(1) Section 242(2), 'A commercial'—

omit, insert—

'The commercial'.

(2) Section 242(3), 'Subsection (4)'—

omit, insert—

'Subsection (5)'.

(3) Sections 242(2) to (4)—

renumber as sections 242(3) to (5).

(4) Section 242—

insert—

'(2) Subsection (3) applies to a commercial fisher using a commercial fishing boat under a commercial fishing boat licence on which the fishery symbol 'M1', 'M2', 'T1', 'T2', 'T4', 'T5', 'T6', 'T7', 'T8' or 'T9' is written.'.

# 21 Replacement of s 261A (Restriction on amending a licence to reflect boat modification or replacement)

Section 261A—

Page 10 2011 SL No. 224

omit, insert—

# **'261A Restriction on amending a licence to reflect boat** modification or replacement

- This section does not apply to amending or replacing a 'M1', 'M2', 'T1', 'T2', 'T5', 'T6', 'T7', 'T8' or 'T9' licence under chapter 3, part 8 of the East Coast Trawl Plan.
- '(2) The chief executive may amend a licence on which is written a fishery symbol for a commercial fishery to include the details for a new or modified boat (the *replacement boat*) longer than the length permitted under a fishery provision about the fishery if—
  - (a) for a licence on which the fishery symbol 'T4' is written—the replacement boat is no longer than 25m; or
  - (b) for a licence on which another fishery symbol is written—
    - (i) the replacement boat is no longer than the lesser of the following—
      - (A) the length of the boat currently mentioned in the licence;
      - (B) 20m; or
    - (ii) the application to write the fishery symbol on the licence is accompanied by—
      - (A) the surrender of another authority held by the licence holder; or
      - (B) a request to amend another authority held by the licence holder that the chief executive is satisfied is consistent with the purposes of the Act.'.

# 22 Amendment of s 271 (Conditions of licences on which more than 1 fishery symbol is written)

Section 271(2)—
omit, insert—

'(2) Despite subsection (1), if 1 of the fishery symbols is 'C1', 'C2' or 'C3', the person may take crabs in the fishery identified by the fishery symbol and fish in 1 other commercial fishery at the same time.'.

### 23 Amendment of s 458 (Fishery area)

Section 458(a)—
omit, insert—
'(a) a line—

- from the eastern tip of Noosa Heads along the shore to the eastern tip of Inskip Point
- then to the southern tip of Fraser Island
- then along Fraser Island's eastern shore to the island's northern tip; and'.

# 24 Replacement of s 482 (Use of general purpose mesh nets in rivers and creeks)

Section 482—
omit, insert—

# '482 Use of set mesh nets in rivers and creeks between Kauri and Baffle Creeks

- '(1) A set mesh net may be used in a river or creek between the northern bank of Baffle Creek and the southern bank of Kauri Creek, upstream of the shortest line between its banks, only if the net—
  - (a) is no longer than 120m; and
  - (b) has a mesh size of at least 150mm but no more than 165mm; and
  - (c) has a drop of no more than 50 meshes.
- '(2) Up to 3 set mesh nets may be used in the river or creek only if—
  - (a) the combined length of the nets is no more than 360m; and

Page 12 2011 SL No. 224

(b) the distance between the first and last net is no more than 1n mile.

#### 25 Amendment of s 524 (Fishery area)

```
Section 524(b), 'island'—

omit, insert—

'islands'.
```

### 26 Replacement of s 553 (Use of tender boats)

```
Section 553—
omit, insert—
```

#### '553 Use of tender boats

'A tender boat must not be used further than—

- (a) if its primary boat is taking spanish mackerel on a reef—2n miles from the reef; or
- (b) otherwise—5n miles from its primary boat.'.

# 27 Amendment of s 554 (Permitted distance for an assistant fisher to be under direction)

```
Section 554(2)—
omit, insert—
```

- '(2) The permitted distance for the assistant fisher to be under direction of the commercial fisher is—
  - (a) if the commercial fisher is taking spanish mackerel on a reef—2n miles from the reef; or
  - (b) otherwise—5n miles.'.

# Omission of s 574 (Requirement to obtain approval to leave unloading area)

```
Section 574—
omit.
```

# Amendment of s 580 (Requirements for weighing unloaded spanish mackerel)

Section 580(3), 'or certified under the *Trade Measurement Act* 1990'—

omit, insert—
'under the *National Measurements Act* 1960 (Cwlth)'.

### 30 Amendment of s 611 (Fishery area)

Section 611, from 'boundary—'—

omit, insert—
'boundary—

- from latitude 28° 09.24' south, longitude 153° 34.2' east, in a north easterly direction to latitude 28° 03.96' south, longitude 153° 46.32' east
- then along the 50 fathom depth contour to east of Sandy Cape, Fraser Island
- then west to the 20 fathom depth contour
- then along the 20 fathom depth contour to latitude 28° 09.24' south, longitude 153° 34.2' east.'.

### 31 Replacement of s 613 (Permitted ways of taking whiting)

Section 613—
omit, insert—

## '613 Permitted ways of taking whiting

- '(1) Red spot or stout whiting may only be taken by using an otter trawl net or Danish seine net that complies with this section.
- '(2) The net must not be longer than 88m and must have a mesh size of at least 38mm but no more than 60mm.
- '(3) For subsection (2), the length of the net must be worked out from the combined length of the following ropes when taut—
  - (a) the head and bottom ropes;

Page 14 2011 SL No. 224

- (b) the rope fixing the net's opening size;
- (c) the ropes to which the net's mesh is attached;
- (d) the part of another rope, other than a lazy line or log rope, to which a wing net is attached.
- '(4) For an otter trawl net—
  - (a) each of its sweeps must not be longer than 128m; and
  - (b) the net must not be used from a boat longer than 20m.
- (5) For subsection (4)(a), an otter trawl net's sweeps includes a chain, rope, shackle, wire or other fitting used to attach otter boards or sleds to the net.
- '(6) However, if 2 or more fittings mentioned in subsection (5) are joined to make a single fitting, the single fitting is 1 sweep.
- '(7) For a Danish seine net—
  - (a) each of the 2 haul ropes attached to the net must not be longer than 2500m; and
  - (b) the end of the haul rope that is first deployed when the net is deployed must be marked with a floating buoy that is clearly visible on the surface of the water; and
  - (c) the net must not be used from a boat longer than 25m.'.

# 32 Amendment of s 654 (Meaning of *relevant quantity* particulars)

Section 654(1)(e), 'other fish'—
insert—
'fish of another species'.

# 33 Amendment of sch 1 (Regulated waters)

(1) Schedule 1, part 1, entries for Bêche-de-mer waters and Northern rocklobster waters—

omit

(2) Schedule 1, part 1—

#### insert—

'Bêche-de-me r waters	waters south of latitude 20° south (near Bowen) and west of longitude 142°31'49" east		
Northern rocklobster waters	<ul> <li>(a) Queensland waters north of latitude 14° south and east of longitude 142°31'49" east; and</li> <li>(b) Gulf of Carpentaria waters within the 25n mile line south of latitude 10°48' south</li> </ul>	part 5, division 9A and section 75'.	

(3) Schedule 1, part 2, entry for Coombabah Lake and Coombabah Creek, column 3, 'division 2'—

omit, insert—

'division 2, subdivision 2'.

(4) Schedule 1, part 2, entry for Swan Bay, column 3, 'division 2'—

omit, insert—

'division 2, subdivision 2'.

(5) Schedule 1, part 2, entry for Wolk Rock (grey nurse shark protection area), column 3, 'division 2'—

omit, insert—

'division 2, subdivision 2'.

(6) Schedule 1, part 2, entry for Tinana Creek Barrage, column 3, 'division 2'—

omit, insert—

'division 2, subdivision 2'.

(7) Schedule 1, part 2, entry for Mary River Barrage, column 3, 'division 2'—

omit, insert—

'division 2, subdivision 2'.

(8) Schedule 1, part 2, entry for Burnett River Barrage, column 3, 'division 2'—

omit, insert—

'division 2, subdivision 2'.

Page 16 2011 SL No. 224

(9) Schedule 1, part 2, entry for Kolan River Barrage, column 3, 'division 2'—

omit, insert—

'division 2, subdivision 2'.

- (10) Schedule 1, part 2, entry for Port of Gladstone–Rodds Bay (dugong protection area), column 2, item 1, fifth dot point—

  omit, insert
  - to latitude 23°58.697' south, longitude 151°36.814' east (the northern tip of Flora Point, Rodds Peninsula)'.
- (11) Schedule 1, part 2, entry for Fitzroy River Barrage, column 3, 'division 2'—

omit, insert—

'division 2, subdivision 2'.

(12) Schedule 1, part 2, entry for Keppel Bay (fishing), column 3, 'division 2'—

omit, insert—

'division 2, subdivision 2'.

(13) Schedule 1, part 2, entry for Reliance Creek, west of Eimio, column 1, 'Eimio'—

omit, insert—

'Eimeo'.

(14) Schedule 1, part 2, entry for Hook Island (fishing), column 3, 'division 2'—

omit, insert—

'division 2, subdivision 2'.

(15) Schedule 1, part 2, entry for Yanks Jetty at Orpheus Island, column 3, 'division 2'—

omit, insert—

'division 2, subdivision 2'.

(16) Schedule 1, part 2, entry for Mission Bay, column 3, 'division 2'—

```
omit, insert—
```

'division 2, subdivision 1'.

(17) Schedule 1, part 2, entry for Centenary Lakes, Cairns, column 3, 'division 2'—

```
omit, insert—
```

'division 2, subdivision 2'.

(18) Schedule 1, part 2, entry for Barron River (fishing), column 3, 'division 2'—

```
omit, insert—
```

'division 2, subdivision 2'.

(19) Schedule 1, part 2, entry for Bizant River, Princess Charlotte Bay, column 3, 'division 2'—

```
omit, insert—
```

'division 2, subdivision 2'.

(20) Schedule 1, part 2, entry for Torres Strait near Hammond Island, column 3, 'division 2'—

```
omit, insert—
```

'division 2, subdivision 1'.

(21) Schedule 1, part 2, entry for South Mitchell River, column 3, 'division 2'—

```
omit, insert—
```

'division 2, subdivision 1'.

# 34 Amendment of sch 2 (Regulated fish declarations)

(1) Schedule 2, part 2, entries for a regulated coral reef fin fish, grey reef shark, guitarfish, red champagne lobster, shovelnose ray, spanish mackerel, tropical rocklobster and whitetip reef shark—

omit.

(2) Schedule 2, part 2—

Page 18 2011 SL No. 224

### insert—

'a regulated coral	F	a form, other	a person possessing the fish on a
reef fin fish		than—	commercial fishing boat subject to the regulated fish declaration under the entry
		(a) whole; or	below for filleted regulated coral reef fin
		(b) gilled and gutted; or	fish
		(c) filleted	
		Note—	
		See also section 151 (Form of regulated coral reef fin fish for extended licensed charter fishing trip).	
	F	filleted	a person possessing the fish on a
		Note—	commercial fishing boat unless the fish has been filleted under a filleting permit
		See also section 151.	under the Coral Reef Plan
grey reef shark	F	the fish, or the tail or fins of the fish, if the tail or any of the fins are removed from the body of the fish	a person possessing the fish, or the tail or fins of the fish on a boat
	F	filleted	a person possessing the fish on a boat
	N	more than 1	a person taking or possessing the fish
	S	more than 150cm or interdorsal length more than	a person taking or possessing the fish, unless the person is acting under a licence on which is written—
		60cm	(a) the fishery symbols—
			(i) 'N1', 'N2', 'N4', 'N10', 'K1', 'K2', 'K3', 'K4', 'K5', 'K6', 'K7' or 'K8'; and
			(ii) 'S'; or
			(b) the fishery symbol 'N3' or 'N9'

### [s 34]

guitarfish	F	the fish, or the tail or fins of the fish, if the tail or any of the fins are removed from the body of the fish	a person possessing the fish, or the tail or fins of the fish on a boat
	F	filleted	a person possessing the fish on a boat
	N	more than 1	a recreational fisher taking or possessing the fish
	S	more than 150cm or interdorsal length more than 60cm	a person taking or possessing the fish, unless the person is acting under a licence on which is written—  (a) the fishery symbols—  (i) 'N1', 'N2', 'N4', 'N10', 'K1', 'K2', 'K3', 'K4', 'K5', 'K6', 'K7' or 'K8'; and  (ii) 'S'; or  (b) the fishery symbol 'N3' or 'N9'
red champagne lobster	G	an egg bearing female	a person possessing the fish
	S	width of carapace less than 7.5cm	a person taking or possessing the fish

Page 20 2011 SL No. 224

shovelnose ray	F	the fish, or the tail or fins of the fish, if the tail or any of the fins are removed from the body of the fish	a person possessing the fish, tail or fins on a boat
	F	filleted	a person possessing the fish on a boat
	N	more than 1	a recreational fisher taking or possessing the fish
	S	more than 150cm or interdorsal length more than 60cm	a person taking or possessing the fish, unless the person is acting under a licence on which is written—  (a) the fishery symbols—
			(i) 'N1', 'N2', 'N4', 'N10', 'K1', 'K2', 'K3', 'K4', 'K5', 'K6', 'K7' or 'K8'; and
			(ii) 'S'; or (b) the fishery symbol 'N3' or 'N9'
spanish mackerel	N	more than 3 (see also note 2)	a recreational fisher taking or possessing the fish
	S	less than 75cm	a person taking or possessing the fish

#### [s 34]

tropical rocklobster	F	live tropical rocklobster	a recreational fisher possessing the fish on a boat
	F	dead tropical rocklobster if the central flap of the tail is not removed or punched with a hole of at least 10mm in diameter	a recreational fisher possessing the fish
	G	egg bearing or tar spot tropical rocklobster	a person taking or possessing the fish
	N	more than 5	a recreational fisher possessing the fish
		Note—	
		See however chapter 2, part 7, division 2, subdivision 3 (Tropical rocklobster).	
whitetip reef shark	F	the fish, or the tail or fins of the fish, if the tail or any of the fins are removed from the body of the fish	a person possessing the fish, tail or fins on a boat
	F	filleted	a person possessing the fish on a boat
	N	more than 1	a person taking or possessing the fish
	S	more than 150cm or interdorsal length more than 60cm	a person taking or possessing the fish, unless the person is acting under a licence on which is written—  (a) the fishery symbols—  (i) 'N1', 'N2', 'N4', 'N10', 'K1', 'K2', 'K3', 'K4', 'K5', 'K6', 'K7' or 'K8'; and  (ii) 'S'; or
			(b) the fishery symbol 'N3' or 'N9".

(3) Schedule 2, part 2, entry for shark (other than grey reef shark, white tip reef shark, speartooth shark, white shark and

Page 22 2011 SL No. 224

sandtiger shark) or ray (other than guitarfish and shovelnose ray), column 1, 'white tip'—

omit, insert—
'whitetip'.

### 35 Amendment of sch 3 (Declared fish habitat areas)

(1) Schedule 3, entries for Cattle Creek FHA-026, Cawarral Creek FHA-050, Deception Bay FHA-013, Palm Creek FHA-025, Pumicestone Channel FHA-011 and Staaten-Gilbert FHA-06.

omit.

(2) Schedule 3—

insert—

'Cattle–Palm Creeks FHA–074	<ul> <li>The declared fish habitat area includes the following—</li> <li>lot 479 on plan OL223</li> <li>the part of the Cattle Creek Esplanade between Sinclaire Road and the prolongation of the south-western boundary of lot 10 on plan CAR124284</li> <li>lots 181 and 384 on plan CWL3001</li> <li>the tidal land within lot 545 on plan CWL666</li> <li>the tidal land on the part of lot 382 on SP136985 that is within the outer boundary shown on the plan.</li> <li>The declared fish habitat area excludes the part of lot 123 on plan NPW597 that is within the outer boundary shown on the plan.</li> </ul>
Cawarral Creek FHA-050 (revision 1)	<ul> <li>The declared fish habitat area excludes the following—</li> <li>the area within 30m of the centre line of the trunk water main shown on the plan</li> <li>the area under, or within 50m of, the boat ramp on the northern side of Cawarral Creek</li> <li>the area under, or within 50m of, the boat ramp on the southern side of Cawarral Creek.</li> </ul>
Deception Bay FHA-013 (revision 1)	The declared fish habitat area includes lots 1 and 2 on AP5183.

#### [s 36]

Pumicestone Channel FHA-011 (revision 1)	The declared fish habitat area excludes the national park land that is not tidal land within the outer boundary shown on the fish habitat area plan for the area.
Staaten–Gilbert FHA–061'.	

(3) Schedule 3, entry for Bassett Basin FHA–044 (Revision 1), column 2, 'lot 115'—

omit, insert—

# Amendment of sch 6 (Glossary of scientific names for particular fish other than regulated coral reef fin fish)

Schedule 6, part 1—

insert—

'lot 135'.

'Adriatic sturgeon Acipenser naccarii

Alfaro huberi Alfaro huberi

Amur sturgeon Acipenser schrenckii angler catfish Chaca bankanensis

Atlantic sturgeon Acipenser oxyrinchus oxyrinchus
Baikal sturgeon Acipenser baerii baicalensis

barred tail pearlfish Leptolebias minimus

beluga Huso huso

bigmouth sleeper Gobiomorus dormitor

burmensis frogmouth catfish

channel catfish

Chinese sturgeon

discus ray

European sturgeon

Chaca burmensis

Ictalurus punctatus

Acipenser sinensis

Paratrygon aiereba

Acipenser sturio

fat sleeper Dormitator maculatus
fringebarbel sturgeon Acipenser nudiventris
giant bully Gobiomorphus gobioides

Page 24 2011 SL No. 224

gilled lungfish Protopterus amphibius green sturgeon Acipenser medirostris

Gulf sturgeon Acipenser oxyrinchus destotoi

Hypseleotris tohizonaeHypseleotris tohizonaeJapanese sturgeonAcipenser multiscutatus

knife-edged livebearer Alfaro cultratus

lake sturgeon Acipenser fulvescens

Leptolebias aureoguttatusLeptolebias aureoguttatusmarbled lungfishProtopterus aethiopicusmarbled pearlfishLeptolebias marmoratusMekong giant catfishPangasianodon gigasopal pearlfishLeptolebias opalescens

Oxyeleotris siamensis Oxyeleotris siamensis

Oxyeleotris urophthalmoides Oxyeleotris urophthalmoides

Oxyeleotris urophthalmus
Pacific sleeper
Gobiomorus maculatus
Pacific fat sleeper
Dormitator latifrons
Pangasius conchophilus
Pangasius elongatus
Pangasius elongatus
Pangasius elongatus

Pangasius krempfi Pangasius krempfi Pangasius kunyit Pangasius kunyit

Pangasius macronema Pangasius macronema
Pangasius nasutus Pangasius nasutus

Pangasius nieuwenhuisii Pangasius nieuwenhuisii

Persian sturgeon Acipenser persicus
redfin bully Gobiomorphus huttoni
reedfish Erpetoichthys calabaricus
Russian sturgeon Acipenser gueldenstaedtii

Sakhalin sturgeon Acipenser mikadoi
Sentani gudgeon Oxyeleotris heterodon
shortnose sturgeon Acipenser brevirostrum

shoulderspot catfish Schilbe marmoratus Siberian sturgeon Acipenser baerii baerii silver catfish Schilbe intermedius slender lungfish Protopterus dolloi South American lungfish Lepidosiren paradoxa spot pangasius Pangasius larnaudii Acipenser stellatus starry sturgeon sterlet Acipenser ruthenus Tomeurus gracilis Tomeurus gracilis tropical carp-gudgeon Hypseleotris cyprinoides Lebiasina bimaculata twospot lebiasina twospot livebearer

twospot lebiasina

twospot livebearer

twospot livebearer

White sturgeon

Yangtze sturgeon

yellowbelly gudgeon

yellowtailed catfish

Lebiasina bimaculata

Heterandria bimaculata

Acipenser transmontanus

Acipenser dabryanus

Allomogurnda nesolepis

Pangasius pangasius'.

# Amendment of sch 10A (Prescribed stock impoundments)

Schedule 10A, dot point for Lake Clarendon omit.

#### **ENDNOTES**

- 1 Made by the Governor in Council on 10 November 2011.
- 2 Notified in the gazette on 11 November 2011.
- 3 Laid before the Legislative Assembly on . . .
- The administering agency is the Department of Employment, Economic Development and Innovation.

© State of Queensland 2011

Page 26 2011 SL No. 224